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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Urmila Jadhav
Sent: 27 June 2024 16:18
To: Nimisha Jadhav
Cc: Shama Nair; Irfan Sayed; Suraj Kumbhar; Divesh Tripathi; Ameet Koomar; Muskan Somani
Subject: RE: _RA 03 Bill _SHAWARMA TACOS Burger _LKN
Attachments: SHAWARMA INVOICE.pdf; SHAWARAMA INVOICE SUMMARY _2024_06_25.xlsx; HVAC JMR 31.05.24.pdf; CVCP JMR 30.05.24.pdf; 

ELECTRICAL JMR 30.05.24.pdf; LIGHITNG JMR 30.05.24.pdf; SHAWARMA  PLUMBING.pdf; SHAWARMA CCTV.pdf

Dear Nimisha Mam, 
 
As discussed, PFA Invoice (RA_03) of shawarma+Tacos+Burger _LKN outlet with supporting documents to proceed further…   
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Urmila Jadhav. 
 

From: Urmila Jadhav  
Sent: 25 June 2024 16:15 
To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: _RA 03 Bill _SHAWARMA TACOS Burger _LKN 
 
Dear Divesh, 
 
As discussed on call, PFA corrected abstract of Shawarma+Taco+Burger outlet & share the Tax Invoice for the same. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Urmila Jadhav. 
 

From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 24 June 2024 19:03 
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To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: SHAWARMA TACOS 
 
Hello Urmila Ji, 
 
Please find the attachment. 
 
Thanks. 
 
Divesh Tripathi  

From: Divesh Tripathi 
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 2:35 PM 
To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: SHAWARMA TACOS  
  
Hello Urmila, 
 
Please check shawarma tacos bills. 
 
If there is any concern, please let me know 
 
Thanks, 
Divesh Tripathi. 
 


